
 
 

MEMORANDUM 

 

 

TO:  ALDERMAN TAMBLING 

ALDERMAN CLUBB 

ALDERMAN DUVICK 

 

FROM: MAYOR CHRIS BROWN 

 

DATE: AUGUST 2, 2024 

 

RE:  JUDICIARY & LICENSE COMMITTEE MEETING 

 

 

There will be a meeting of the Judiciary & License Committee on Monday, August 5,  2024, at         

5:30 p.m.  The meeting will be held in the Community Room. Please contact me if you are unable 

to attend. 

 

AGENDA 

 

• Discuss a business license application by Taylor Krause, dba Lashed by Taylor,                            

513 Michael Drive, to operate an eyelash extension business 

• Discuss an Ordinance Amending Chapter 4, Section 4-33 of the Morris Municipal Code 

Regarding the Number of Liquor Licenses 

• Discuss a Class H Liquor License Application by John Sparrow on behalf of the Grundy County 

Corn Festival to operate a beer garden on September 25, September 26, September 27, and 

September 28, 2024 

• Discuss a Class D Liquor License application by Matthew Anderson, dba The Hideout 2,       

1505 Creek Drive 

• Heidi Kindelspire to address the Committee regarding a Class K Liquor License  

• Any additional business brought before the Committee 

 

CDB/dls 

 

cc: Lori Werden 

Terri Kief 

Garret Wheeler 

Chris Dearth 

 Alicia Steffes 
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